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Richardson, Shannon

From: Haddad, Nicolas
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 10:43 AM
To: Russell Garrison; Binford, Marshall; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Diane Clark
Subject: RE: Proof of Payment

Mr. Garrison: 
 
Received. Thank you for the notice. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Nicolas Haddad 
TSCA Enforcement Section 
US EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-8985 
haddad.nicolas@epa.gov 
 

From: Russell Garrison <RGarrison@stepan.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 10:35 AM 
To: Haddad, Nicolas <Haddad.Nicolas@epa.gov>; Binford, Marshall <Binford.Marshall@epa.gov>; 
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Cc: Diane Clark <DClark@stepan.com> 
Subject: Proof of Payment 
 
RE: TSCA 04‐2021‐3002b 
 
Dear Mr. Hadad and Regional Hearing Clerk, 
 
Enclosed please find a letter addressed to each of you confirming the proof of payment for the TSCA matter referred to 
above. 
We trust that emailing you a copy each letter satisfies the requirements of Section 32 of the CAFO. 
If however you desire a hard copy of the letter, please advise and we will send one by regular mail. 
 
Lastly, it would be appreciated if one of you could reply back that this information has been received. 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Russ Garrison  
 

Russ Garrison | Associate General Counsel ‐ IP  | Legal Department  

22 West Frontage Road, Northfield, Illinois 60093 
Phone: (224) 330‐3414 (NBK) | Facsimile:  (847) 501‐2390| E‐mail:  rgarrison@stepan.com 
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Innovative chemical solutions for a cleaner, healthier, more energy efficient world 
 
Confidential Statement: 
The information contained in or attached to this e-mail may be confidential or privileged information.  This information is intended only for the 
recipient.  You are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this information or attached documents is prohibited 
and may be unlawful.  If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately at the number above and then destroy the 
contents. 
 


